
 
 

Addendum II – General Questions 

 

City of Morrow 

Integrated Municipal Finance Software System RFP 

 

 

Questions and Answers  

 

Vendor Question: 

1. Estimated # of total employees – both regular staff & police / fire – expected # of W2’s for 

2012? 

 

 City of Morrow Response 

 

 Currently we have 128 active employees and vacancies.  

  63 police/fire - 28 police and 35 fire 

  65 regular staff 

 

 We will have approximately 156 W-2's.  

 

Vendor Question: 

2. Do you know what database the QS1 Smith Data runs on?  Pervasive, Access, MS SQL? 

  

 City of Morrow Response 

 

 Microsoft SQL Server 

 

   

Vendor Question: 

3. Do you bill for Water & Sewer?  If so, how many accounts? 

 

 City of Morrow Response 

 

 No, the City does not bill for water and sewer or any other utilities, only sanitation.   

 

Vendor Question: 

4. How is sanitation billed?  Flat rate / other? 

 

City of Morrow Response: 

http://www.cityofmorrow.com/index.asp


 
 

 


